From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 12/17/2013 6:39:03 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: ORA holiday party - request for refund for colleague

Funny man!
On Dec 17, 2013, at 6:11 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
> She might provoke you. Note you could use it next year.

> From: Michael Campbell

> To: Sidney Bob Dietz

> Sent: Dec 17, 2013 6:05 PM

> Subject: Re: ORA holiday party - request for refund for colleague

>

> It's taking some restraint to not demand it.

>

>0On Dec 17, 2013, at 5:55 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> The world would be a better place if you collected more from her.

> mmeem Original Message------

>> From: Michael Campbell

>>To: Sidney Bob Dietz

>> Sent: Dec 17,2013 5:27 PM

>> Subject: RE: ORA holiday party - request for refund for colleague

>>

>> ['ve learned she was a telco advisor for Commr Simon towards the end of his tenure. Need you know more?
>>

>> One other thing ... she's expressing annoyance that the flyer wasn't crystal clear that only ORA support staff
were fully subsidized, but by her sig bloc, she is a PURA 4 or 5, and her rate would have been above the "guest”
rate. But I'm not going to try to have a rational argument with a former Simon advisor. Her arguments are moot!
No REFUND! )

>> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
>> Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 5:23 PM
>>To: Campbell, Michael

>> Subject: Re: ORA holiday party - request for refund for colleague
>>

>> Woah. Who is this person? We have a Navajo term for this -- sha'a’. Gimme. Does she really expect you to
open your pocket??

>> From: Michael Campbell
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>> To: Sidney Bob Dietz
>> Sent: Dec 17,2013 5:17 PM

>> Subject: FW: ORA holiday party - request for refund for colleague

>>

>>This woman is not all there & I’m not responding. From this note am I to assume she was there to witness us
buying extra food

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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